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SILICON LABS

June 21, 2018

Dear Application Examiner,

Class 2 Permissive Change to Improve Antenna Efficiency of QOQMGM12P3 /
IC: 5123A-MGM12P3

Hereby we would like to have your authorization for C2PC to improve antenna
efficiency of MGM12P32 module which is previously certified for
Zigbee/Thread/Bluetooth with FCC ID QOQMGM12P3 and IC: 5123A-MGM12P3.
There is a BOM change in antenna impedance matching components. The new
BOM is shown within this application. The physical layout and the schematic of the
module did not change.

Since the change only applies to the antenna impedance matching, the conducted
emissions and conducted power has not changed and thus these are not reported
within this application. The new radiated emissions results are reported within this
application.

By:
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Pasi Rahikkala, Staff HW Engineer



